
   
 

   
 

 

 

City of Tacoma  
Community’s Police Advisory Committee Meeting 

Minutes   
Monday, July 14, 2025 

Hybrid Meeting 

6:00 p.m. 

The CPAC is comprised of Chair Adrienne Jones, Vice-Chair John Borden and 
Committee Members Allen McKenzie, Louis Cooper, Angela Mealing, Ralette 

Churchill, Esther Evans, Tracy Jones, Godot Gutierre, and Laurie Arnold 

 
Members Present: Angela Mealing; Allen McKenzie; Tracy Jones; Esther Evans; Adrienne Jones; Ralette 
Churchwell; Godot Gutierre; Laurie Arnold; John Borden; Louis Cooper 

Members Absent: NA 

Staff and Liaisons Present: Lieutenant Jeffrey Katz; CPAC Staff Liaison Ted Richardson; Council Liaison 
Mayor Victoria Woodards; Assistant Chief Chris Karl 

Staff Absent: Executive Liaison Sonja Hallum 

Call to Order 

Called to order by Chair Adrienne Jones at 6:02pm 

Introductions 

Approval of the Agenda  

Approval of the agenda for the CPAC meeting held on July 14, 2025  

• John Motioned 
• Esther Seconded  
• Motion approved unanimously at 6:03pm 

Approval of the Minutes 



   
 

   
 

Approval of the minutes of the June 9, 2025 CPAC meeting. 

• Laurie mentioned that there were several grammatical errors in the minutes and that she would 
send edits.  

• Laurie motioned 
• John seconded 
• Allen abstained, explained that he didn’t have a chance to review the minutes 
• Motion approved at 6:07pm 

City Reports 

City Manager’s Office 

• 6:09pm – Ted shared that Sonja wasn’t feeling well and wouldn’t make the meeting, but sends 
her regards.  

• Ted shared that City Manager Elizabeth Pauli had retired and that Deputy City Manager Hyun 
Kim had been appointed as Interim City Manager while a national search takes place to fill 
Elizabeth’s role.  

Tacoma Police Department 

• 6:10pm – The Community Police Academy is happening again this year. It will be ten weeks from 
September to November on Wednesday evenings. CPAC members that have not already been 
through it are highly encouraged to apply and to also share the information with anyone they 
know that might be interested. CPAC is also scheduled to present already.  

Introduction of Proposed Updates to CPAC Bylaws 

•  6:12pm – Adrienne explained that CPAC would introduce the proposed bylaws changes in July 
and vote on them in August. 

• Godot reviewed the three proposed changes to the CPAC bylaws.  
• Laurie asked if any of these changes would address the issue of when Adrienne had to take over 

chairing the CPAC meeting mid-meeting earlier in the year.  
o Godot responded that nothing in the bylaws addresses that, but the Vice-Chair is meant 

to be shadowing the Chair to eventually take over. 
• Laurie asked about the annual report that the bylaws say should happen by April 15th each year.  

o Adrienne responded that she and Ted go to the Council CVS committee each year. 
• Allen mentioned that he doesn’t see anything in the bylaw language about training up the Vice-

Chair to be the next Chair. 
o Godot responded that is correct, but that is the idea. 

• Allen also mentioned that the elections could be done at the end of the meeting as to avoid the 
awkward change of Chair in the middle of the meeting. 

• Ted called out a typo in the bylaws, changing “Policy” to “Police.” 
• Adrienne finished by saying that the committee would vote on the bylaws at the next meeting. 

6:21pm – Adrienne asked the Mayor if she wanted to say anything in regards to CPAC.  

Complaints Review Process  

https://tacoma.gov/government/departments/police/community-support-engagement-programs/#about-tpd-community-police-academy


   
 

   
 

6:45pm – Allen and Laurie said they had three more complaints to discuss from the batch received in 
May. 

Complaint 24COM-0051: Complaint came in a year before the City’s response back to complainant. This 
slow response is notable. Aggressive driving by officer. Not sustained, but officer was spoken to for 
“setting a good example,” but not for driving dangerously.  

• Laurie asked why officer was counseled if the complaint was Not Sustained. 
o Lt. Katz responded that there are different types of discipline: formal, informal, informal 

informal/counseling/coaching. This last form is considering good management.  
• Allen asked if counseling/coaching conversation gets memorialized anywhere in case they do it 

again later.  
o Lt. Katz responded that records retention laws have changed, police are ten years after 

separation. If the officer got four complaints a policy would not consider progressive 
discipline because it’s not a Sustained finding.  

• Allen asked how TPD remembers if officers got a complaint if they receive another. 
o Lt. Katz responded that Captains often call him to request records. 

• Allen suggested it should be a policy to look at officers’ discipline records.  
o Lt. Katz stated that this is more common with Sustained complaints. Training can also be 

used to correct bad behavior.  
• Allen asked how counseling is memorialized. 

o Lt. Katz responded that it’s in the complaint writeup and the original case writeups.  
• Allen asked if it lives in an employee’s personnel record. 

o Lt. Katz responded that it does, in the IA Pro database. 
• Allen stated that counseling related to complaints should go into personnel files.  

o Laurie seconded this idea (not as a vote) 
• Laurie asked if it is policy to reiterate policy related to a complaint, or just good management for 

Not Sustained findings.  
o Lt. Katz responded that it’s not in policy, and not always required by management either 

based on manager’s read of the officer.  
• Laurie expressed her concern about inequities amongst officers. If one got counseling and one 

didn’t, the one with counseling looks worse.  
• Louis stated that policy change is needed. 
• John stated that in firefighting there was “oral counseling,” which was the lowest level of 

corrective action. He asked what the word “counseling in TPD means. 
o Lt. Katz review the types of discipline: counseling, verbal warning, oral reprimand, 

written reprimands (bureau level, department level), suspension, termination. Those are 
possible with a Sustained finding. Coaching the better term with a different finding.  

• John cautioned to be careful with what term is used when discussing this subject. 
o Lt. Katz stated his agreement and that the documentation is different than counseling. 

• Laurie motioned for the two items she and Allen recommended be referred to the Policy 
Subcommittee for further discussion.  

o Louis seconded.  
o The two items are that coaching related to complaints should go into officers’ 

personnel files and that it should be a policy to look at officers’ discipline records, not 
just when it’s a Sustained finding. 



   
 

   
 

Complaint 24COM-0052: Complainant actually asked to withdraw complaint to not get officer in trouble. 
They were upset other driver did not get in trouble. Laurie and Allen unsure why it was found 
Exonerated instead of Not Sustained or Unfounded. 

• Lt. Katz responded that Exonerated and Unfounded can feel like mental gymnastics. TPD tries to 
assess them based on the complainants’ statements. 

• Laurie was reminded of two other complaints, 24COM-0049 and 24COM-0077, one Exonerated 
one Unfounded. The Exonerated one was for Courtesy, which makes her think that the finding is 
saying the discourteousness was called for.  

• Allen stated that he thinks it should be Unfounded based on an Exonerated finding being 
confusing for the complainant. 

o Lt. Katz responded that he sees the overlap between the two possible findings here. 
• Allen stated that getting the finding right matters and that this isn’t the first headscratcher. 

Complaint 24COM-0076: There was an administrative document submitted by the officer after the 
complaint was submitted. Allen expressed his curiosity as he had never seen this before. 

• Lt. Katz responded that this is an Administrative Report. For Bureau investigations an 
investigator can either have an officer come in for an interview or submit this Administrative 
Report. There are pluses and minuses to each. He stated that he is unsure if it’s always 
distinguished if the Administrative Report came via interview or if filed ahead of time by the 
officer.  

• Allen stated that he likes the idea of this report a lot, and it is a great idea in every case. 
o Laurie and Louis ditto-ed. 

• Allen moved that “Administrative Reports should be requested of the involved officer in every 
Bureau level complaint.” 

o Laurie seconded 
o John asked Lt. Katz if there are times when this form would not be appropriate. 
o Adrienne asked if that could wait until after the vote. 
o VOTE: 9 ayes, 1 nays – John wanted to hear Lt. Katz’s explanation to his question 

• Lt. Katz stated that the shortcoming of the Administrative Report is the inability to ask follow-up 
questions or redirect questions. In the Bureau they will also watch BWC footage together and 
ask questions while its running. A narrative interviewer is also good about drawing out 
truthfulness but has no ability to pivot. A one-size-fits-all approach might not be best, both 
options might be preferrable.  

o Allen responded that the motion didn’t say to only do the Administrative Report. 
• Lt. Katz responded that he can see the benefit of always having a written statement from the 

officer, but he also likes to ask questions. There is a transcribed interview.  
• Allen said that lying would send the investigation over to Internal Affairs. 

o Lt. Katz stated that the CBA does contemplate this. Economic sanctions are dividing line 
between Bureau level and IA investigations. This doesn’t just happen for truthfulness 
reasons.  

• John asked if this is an either/or situation. 
o Lt. Katz responded that it’s not, but he can’t speak for Local 6, but he doesn’t think the 

CBA would stop this.  
• Allen stated that live questioning is best in some case, both is best.  

Public Comment 



   
 

   
 

• 7:48pm – No public comment  

Subcommittee Reports 

Policy Subcommittee 

• 7:32pm: John made two policy suggestions and got good feedback from the Policy 
Subcommittee. 

o The first is in regards to “Excited Delirium.” This is no longer an acceptable term to use 
in many communities and considered a particular hurtful term in minority and BIPOC 
communities. Many departments have rejected this term, but there is also a need for a 
larger police a medical response for an individual that isn’t complying. Seattle Police 
Department now uses “Acute Behavior Disorder.” John doesn’t like police officers to 
diagnose a disorder, John prefers “Behavioral Emergency.” Implies there is difficulty 
getting compliance or cooperation and is a more compassionate term.  
 Louis asked if the AMA and Psychiatric Association have stopped using this term. 

• Answer is yes. 
 Laurie stated her slight concern that the catchall term of “excited delirium” 

implies behaviors such as superhuman strength or sweating profusely, and that 
a term might replace this term over time, but that the same practices might 
persist and nothing would really change in how the person was treated. 

• John stated he didn’t disagree, but that CPAC would need assistance 
from people with field experience. 

 Louis stated that “excited delirium” was used by one of the officers involved in 
the Manny Ellis trial and that this term needs to go. 

 Adrienne asked if TPD had any comment.  
• Lt. Katz said he would be happy to assist and that he talk to Assistant 

Chief Karl.  
• A/C Karl stated that TPD is using a new term, but he couldn’t remember 

it in the moment.  
 John stated that this might go deeper than a terminology change, and he would 

take it back to the Policy Committee, Chief, Lt. Katz. 
• Ralette stated she would be happy to help with a policy.  

o The second policy was that there was a concern about officers taking complaints and 
not recording the phone conversation. Proposal is to amend the BWC policy, to say 
phone calls will be recorded with BWC and if the substation is not a suitable place it will 
be recorded in the officer’s vehicle.  
 A/C Karl said he’d work with Michelle Woodrow on this. 

Outreach Subcommittee 

• Outreach committee has been to at least four events, plus Ralette. Thank you.  
• Upcoming events: 

o National Night Out is on 8/5.  
o 8/23 Kids Resource Fair. Outreach Committee will have a booth there. Bervin is also 

looking for volunteers to help out that day too. They are also accepting bikes, used or 
new for the event. There is a church that repairs bikes. Bervin can pick them up.  

o 9/20 at the Moore Library. CPAC will present on the Complaint Process.  
o Police Academy, CPAC will present on 9/24.   



   
 

   
 

Constitution and Bylaws Subcommittee 

• No updates. The presentation and discussion were the update. 

Complaints Subcommittee 

• No updates. The review of complaints was the update. 

Upcoming TPD Events 

7:56pm – Lt. Katz shared one event: 

• Kids Health and Safety Fair on August 23rd 

Upcoming Important Dates 

• September 16 to October 12 – CPAC recruitment of new applicants 

Other Items of Interest 

None were shared 

Adjournment  

Godot motion 

Ralette seconded 

Motion approved unanimously at 7:59 pm 

 
 

 

Adrienne Jones, Chair  

Ted Richardson 

Ted Richardson, Staff Liaison 

 

Mobile User


